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WEBSITES COMPILED BY NORM HAHN 
EAU CLAIRE, WI 

http://nmcb62alumni.org   
Updated 30 January 2010 

 
SEABEES 
Are you looking for a long-lost Seabee relative or friend?  Do you have a Seabee History 
Question?   Email Pt. Hueneme Seabee Museum Archivist Ms Gina Nichols at 
gina.nichols@navy.mil    - - - - - - - - - or, you can also email - - - - - - - - - 
The CEC/Seabee Historical Foundation, Inc., Gulfport, MS:     www.seabeehf.org  also 
has historical records and may be able to assist.      - - - -or - - - 
The Navy Seabee Veterans of America (NSVA) www.nsva.org also have historical 
records and may be able to assist.  Email the secretary   - - - or - - - 
The Vietnam Era Seabees (VNES)   www.vietnam-era-seabees.org also has historical 
records and may be able to assist.  Email the secretary.     - - - Or   - - - 
The Fleet Reserve Association (FRA) Magazine, email them at: 
fratoday@fra.org  subject line should read “Looking for”    - - - or - - - 
The American Legion Magazine, email them at:  reunions@legion.org  subject line 
should read “In Search Of”        - - - or - - - 
The Vietnam Era Seabee Veterans World Wide Locator Website is: 
http://vets.appliedphysics.swri.edu/lostfnd.htm        - - - or - - - 
The Seabee Gallery Locator:  http://vets.appliedphysics.swri.edu/seabees.htm      -- or-- 
The “Seabee Grapevine”, has a very large Seabee following and can also assist.  Email 
Normand Dupris, EOC, Retired at:  NORMANDChf@aol.com    - - - or - - - 
Operation Seabees Knowledge (OSK):    www.seabeesinfohq.org  can also assist in 
Locating a Seabee shipmate or relative.  Visit these websites for info and assistance. 
Find lost Seabee shipmates Website:  http://navy.togetherweserved.com/usn/index.jsp     
Find more lost Seabee & Navy shipmates Website:  
http://www.military.com/Membership/MembershipLogin/1,13860,,00.html?strGotoURL
=%2FMembership%2FMembershipIndex 
Seabees:  The Navy’s Fighting Construction Men in WWII from Pearl Harbor to Salerno, 
Italy.  A 44 minute movie narrated by Admiral Ben Moreel:  
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WIkgvQymIw4       
Seabees Killed in Viet Nam:  http://www.americanhonor.net/new_page_4.htm     
Vietnam Veterans Memorial Wall:  http://go.footnote.com/thewall     
Peltier Plaque Winners:  http://www.same.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm?pageid=3589       
The Year of the Seabees & Civil Engineer Corps:   
http://www.navymemorial.org/Events/ExhibitsonDisplay/YearoftheSeabees/tabid/384/De
fault.aspx    
Seabee Museum and Memorial Park, Davisville, Rhode Island:  
http://www.seabeesmuseum.com/Index#.html     
Naval Construction Battalion Center (NCBC) Gulfport, Mississippi: 
http://www.cnic.navy.mil/gulfport/index.htm      
Seabee Official Navy Website = www.seabee.navy.mil 
Ed Kloster’s all Seabee reunion website = www.allseabees.com          
Seabee History from June 1946 to the spring of 1965:  
http://www.history.navy.mil/faqs/faq67-4.htm                                 
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Civil Engineers, Seabees, and Bases in Vietnam:  http://www.virtual.vietnam.ttu.edu/cgi-
bin/starfetch.exe?Ow2.NerOq.RDlUjj.3IGEHtLtCMkP01TxgINTzoKoM1zXmR23kXiJt
bndZ21U40YuF99hRLFX4ZOrcUzVDG5z3UvjS.UK04Wk@WIXroiv60/16830001099
5.pdf    
Seabees in Vietnam Photo Galleries 1963 – 1975 and message board:    
http://www.seabee-rvn.com    
Seabee Built Bridges in Vietnam:  http://www.seabee-rvn.com/bridges       
Steve Karoly, Seabee Cook = www.seabeecook.com 
Seabee Stickers:  http://seabeecruisebox.com   
SWARM Essentials:  Extreme Seabee Detailed Embroidery by TEET: 
http://www.swarmessentials.com   
Vests (Unisex) to sew your Seabee patches & emblems onto:  
http://www.leesuniform.com/shop/search_results.php?search_string=1602&submit=Go   
Seabees from Vietnam Era Message Board - Find a long-lost Seabee buddy:       
http://boards2go.com/boards/board.cgi?&user=seabee   
Seabee Museum Store:  http://www.seabeemuseumstore.org/shop/index.php   
Naval Expeditionary Logistics Support Force (COMNAVELSF):  
http://www.globalsecurity.org/military/agency/navy/navelsf.htm               
Naval Facilities Engineering Command:  
https://portal.navfac.navy.mil/portal/page?_pageid=181,1&_dad=portal&_schema=POR
TAL   
February 08: Hampton Seabee Reunion Photos:  www.nsva.org/reunion%20pictures.htm    
February 09:    NMCB 62 Hampton Reunion Pictures:  
http://www.nmcb62alumni.org/photo.htm      
Diego Garcia Seabees – Unofficial website – www.zianet.com/tedmorris/dg/links.html     
Seabees on Guadalcanal WWII – 
www.missico.com/personal/seabees/guadalcanal/seabees_on_guadalcanal.htm        
The Battle of Saipan WWII – The Final Curtain:  
http://www.battleofsaipan.com/seabee.htm     
Seabees in Korea 1950 – 1953:  
http://home.earthlink.net/~larrydev/KoreaSeabees/Navy_Seabees_in_Korea_Rev0.html           
Korea 1951 – 1954.  A Seabee Album:  http://www.weblube.com/seabeealbum.index.htm    
Are you searching for a long-lost Seabee?  Visit the battalion websites below and post 
your message in their guest book.  If the battalion website has no guestbook, email that 
websites secretary or webmaster with your inquiry. 
MCB 1 Website:  http://mcb1.com     
NMCB 1 Vietnam Era Website:  http://www.mcb-1.com/navigation.html     
MCB 2 Reunion Assoc. Website:  http://www.weblube.com/newsletter11-07.pdf 
NMCB 3 Website:  http://nmcb3.org   
NMCB 5 Website:  http://nmcb5.org   
6th Special NCB Station Log, 1943 – 1945:   
http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~tqpeiffer/Documents/MILITARY%2
0%20Vets%20-
%20Units/Military%20Units/6th%20Spec.%20Const.%20Batt..htm#_CAMPAIGNS     
6th Special Seabees, WWII:  http://carol_fus.tripod.com/navy_hero_6th_ncb.html      
NMCB 6 Website:  http://www.mcb6.org     
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NMCB 7 Website:  http://www.mcb7.com     
Eight Ball Battalion.   8th NCB in WWII (1942-1945):    
http://www.angelfire.com/hi5/the8ball/main.html                            
NMCB 8 Association Website:       http://nmcb8.com   
NMCB 10 Association Website:      http://nmcb10.org        
NMCB 10 Vietnam Pictures:  http://www.seabee-rvn.com/mcb-10        
NMCB 10 Seabees in Vietnam after 7 May 1965:  
http://www.virtual.vietnam.ttu.edu/cgi-
bin/starfetch.exe?nYUP1tYifjWmI51n@cQOa0diBZgg98rs6IHW7pk6Lixwg1UkUxIqX
oI9CA.y84GqkLTh7yTCipKEMJMeyzFtKwBt9t0529sr4tOEgKqh.Ao/2130909134.pdf 
NMCB 11 Website:  http://www.mcb11.com/index.htm    
NMCB 12 Website:  http://nmcb12.org   
NMCB 13 Command History:  http://www.mcb13.org/history.htm   
NMCB 14 Alumni Group Website:  http://www.nmcb14alumni.com   
NMCB 22 in Vietnam 1968 – 1969:  http://www.virtual.vietnam.ttu.edu/cgi-
bin/starfetch.exe?oOrwRyhlL6aX@R0e65voQgQKMwk@fMtTmoPqgdgaKBzu9w.CV
UaoAgqdXMkSyxquoCLjcdRwdZvn4vw6VDCbv9ICVQuuARXBRThEkGxTPi4/16830
0011091.pdf 
NMCB 23 Website:  http://www.nmcb23.org/index.htm     
25th Naval Construction Battalion in WWII:       
http://carol_fus.tripod.com/navy_hero_25th_ncb.html           
31st NCB of WWII:   http://www.31st-seabees.com                
NMCB 58 Website:  http://nmcb58.org   
NMCB 62 Website:  http://nmcb62alumni.org    
MCB 62 in WWII:  http://carol_fus.tripod.com/navy_hero_62nd_ncb.html  
Cruise Books for NMCB 62 & All Other Seabee Battalions from WWII to Present:  
http://www.seabeemuseumstore.org/shop/showproducts.php?Search=cruise+books 
NMCB 62 beautiful embroidered patches for sale.  Email Malcolm Smith at:   
malsmith48@hotmail.com   
MCB 71 Website:  http://mcb71.com       
72nd NCB in WWII:  http://www.geocities.com/seabee72ncb/index.html           
NMCB 74 Website:  http://www.nmcb74.org  
76th Seabees of WWII:  http://mysite.verizon.net/vzeo0pwz/76thseabeesworldwar2/ 
79th NCB WWII:   http://www.79thseabees.com/Index.htm     
87th NCB, WWII:  
http://freepages.genealogy.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~tqpeiffer/Documents/MILITARY%2
0%20Vets%20-%20Units/Military%20Units/87th%20Const.%20Batt..htm     
97th – 108th Seabees Europe and 1081st C.B. Detachment Okinawa WWII – 
www.geocities.com/seabeedierkes/page2.html 
107th NCB in WWII:  http://typhoonlarry.homestead.com/cb.html         
112th NCB in WWII:   http://www.112thseabees.com/ 
121st NCB in WWII:  http://carol_fus.tripod.com/navy_hero_121st_ncb.html           
MCB 121 Website:  http://mcb121.com   
MCB 133 Website:  http://133seabeeveteransassociation.org   
NMCB 133 Vietnam Era Website:  http://mcb133.org   
CBMU 301 Website:  http://ansel.his.duq.edu/cbmu301/index.html     
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CBMU-302:   www.cbmu302.homestead.com    
Gulfport, MS Island X-1 NSVA Website:     http://nsvagulfport.org       
Twin Cities, Minnesota Island X-2 NSVA Website:         http://www.mnseabees.org     
VIETNAM: 
The complete list of the Vietnam War Resources:  
http://www.cc.gatech.edu/fac/Thomas.Pilsch/Vietnam.html   
The Virtual Wall.  Vietnam Veterans Memorial:  http://www.virtualwall.org/index.html       
MILITARY 
Casualties of War – Putting American Casualties in Perspective.  A website:   
http://rationalrevolution.net/articles/casualties_of_war.htm     
Arlington National Cemetery:  www.arlingtoncemetery.org           
VA Nationwide Gravesite Locator:  http://gravelocator.cem.va.gov/j2ee/servlet/NGL_v1    
The Congressional Medal of Honor Website:  http://www.history.army.mil/moh.html    
Or:     http://www.cmohs.org         
National WWII Memorial, Washington, DC Website:  http://www.wwiimemorial.com     
Navy Department Awards Web Service:   
https://awards.navy.mil/awards/webbas01.nsf/(vwWebPage)/home.htm?OpenDocument    
US Navy Order of Display/Wear.  Replacement Medals and Display Recognitions. 
FAQ’s:  http://www.americanwarlibrary.com/display/usn.htm      
World War II Navy Post Office Numbers (WW2 Coded Locations).   
http://bluejacket.com/usn-usmc_ww2_location-codes.html      
The Interactive Vietnam Veterans Memorial Website:   http://go.footnote.com/thewall    
Defense Prisoner of War/Missing Personnel Office:  http://www.dtic.mil/dpmo    
Joint POW-MIA Accounting Command:  http://www.jpac.pacom.mil         
The Retiree Activities Office (RAO) Bulletins Website:      
http://post_119_gulfport_ms.tripod.com/rao1.html     
Fleet Reserve Assoc. (FRA) Branch 234, Anderson, SC:     http://www.fra234.com       
Naval Ratings, the Guide:  http://www.bluejacket.com/usn_ratings.html#pay      
Historical Construction Equipment Association Website:  http://www.hcea.net       
Old International Harvester (IH) Tractors and Drott Equipment:        
http://www.freewebs.com/internationaldrottclub/index.htm       
Military Rank Comparisons with Civil Service Grades: 
https://www.manpower.usmc.mil/portal/page?_pageid=278,2010387&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL        
The American War Library:    http://www.amervets.com/index.htm     
Space – A (Available) Military Retiree Travelers Information Guide & Website: 
http://www.pepperd.com/cgi-bin/spacea/discus.cgi     
The American Patriot Freedom Scholarship Program for Military Dependent Children: 
www.homefrontamerica.org    
Vintage Military Film Arsenal:  http://vintagef.startlogic.com/index.html     
The US Army Transportation Museum:  
http://www.transchool.eustis.army.mil/museum/museum.html   
Amphibious Forces of WWII:  http://www.rpadden.com/index2.htm     
US Government Surplus Disposal Website:  http://www.govliquidation.com         
Military Discounts and Coupons:   http://www.baseops.net/marketplace    
Military Historical Tours Website:     http://miltours.com       
Makers of Military Patches   - www.vipmarketing.com   
Military Living = www.militaryliving.com 
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The National Active and Retired Federal Employees Association (NARFE) Website: 
http://www.narfe.org/home        
The Supply Room Co., Medals, Etc. = www.supplyroom.com 
Exquisite Military Ring Website:  http://americanringworks.com       
Medals, Etc. = www.usmedals.com  
Military Reunion Pins:  www.lkccustomdesigns.com   
The Retired Enlisted Assoc. (TREA) Reunion Locator Website:   
http://www.trea.org/calendar/reunion.html        
Military Ribbons, All Branches:  www.ribbons.com.tw/          
Armed Forces Vacation Club = www.offdutytravel.com 
Navy Slang Words:  http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/U.S._Navy_slang   
The Navy Lodge, open to all branches of military retirees = www.navy-lodge.com   
Welfare & Recreation = www.armymwr.com 
Medals, Hats, Etc. = www.militarymatters.com  
Military, Seabee, Challenge Coins:  http://www.cyclonecoins.com/index.htm          
Custom Military Coins:  http://www.customcoins.com          
Worldwide Militaria Exchange, Inc.:  www.wwmeinc.com   
Military Lifestyles = www.militarylifestyle.com 
Military Art Career Collectibles:  http://www.milart.com      
International Watch Fob Association Website:    http://www.watchfob.com/index.html       
Military Patriot Annex – www.patriotfilesannex.org  
Navy Veterans.  A Social Network for Navy Veterans of the USA Website: 
http://navyvets.com       
The Battle Zone – Military Patches & More:  www.thebattlezone.com    
SWARM Essentials, Detailed Embroidery:  http://www.swarmessentials.com     
Books, videos, posters, pictures, models & more = www.militaryissue.com   
U.S. Marine Corps Heritage Foundation = www.marineheritage.org                  
Army Special Forces Det. A-104 Ha Thanh:  http://www.gia-vuc.com/a%20team%20A-
104.htm     
Vietnam 1966-67:  HMM-265 Marine Helicopter Squadron:   
http://www.usmcpress.com/heritage/1960s_vietnam.htm   
DaNang Air Base Rocket Attack on 15 July 1967:  http://www.vspa.com/dn-
manganiello-spranger-1967.htm   
War Stories:  Dedicated to US military veterans who served honorably during the 
Vietnam War:  http://www.war-stories.com/about-war-stories.asp   
Atomic Test Veterans 1945 thru 1963:  www.atomicveterams.org    
The Atomic Heritage Foundation:  
http://www.atomicheritage.org/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=1     
Cold War Relics of Maine:  http://coldwarrelics.com/home          
 Naval Historical Center (Official Navy Site) = www.history.navy.mil/index.html   
The Coast Guard in WWII:  www.uscg.mil/history/h_pacwar_html 
Fleet Reserve Association (FRA) = www.fra.org   
US Naval Training Center, Bainbridge, MD Association:  http://www.usntcb.org            
National Association of State Directors of Veterans Affairs Website:  
http://www.nasdva.net       
Warships International = www.primenet.com/~inro 
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Vietnam Veterans Home Page = http://grunt.space.swri.edu/infoindx.htm 
Looking for Veterans of the Vietnam War?   Use the world wide locator service website: 
http://vets.appliedphysics.swri.edu/lostfnd.htm   
Reflections, Memories, and Images of Vietnam Past:  
http://vets.appliedphysics.swri.edu/seabees.htm   
Military Website for all Branches of the Service = http://www.military.com/sitemap   
The Anchor Store of Navy Stuff = www.theanchorstore.com/chief   
U. S. Naval Institute = www.navalhistory.org 
US Submarine Force – On Eternal Patrol:  www.oneternalpatrol.com   
Military Store, Patches, hats = www.militarybest.com 
Navy email database:  unofficial = www.usnavyemail.com 
US Navy, Official Inventory of ships & service craft - www.nvr.navy.mil   
Unofficial US Navy Website:  http://www.navysite.de/index.htm     
Ships, all types + hull numbers, homeports, all Nations = www.hazegray.org.danfs 
Veteran/Military Web Sites = http://members.aol.com/veterans/warlib6.htm 
Navy Stuff & Info you need, when you need it = www.goatlocker.com   
Ranger Joe’s Uniforms, etc. = www.rangerjoe.com 
POW Network = http://www.pownetwork.org 
Veterans Forum:  http://veteransforum.us/index.php           
Shift Colors:  The Newsletter for Naval Retirees:  
www.npc.navy.mil/ReferenceLibrary/Publications/ShiftColors   
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs = www.va.gov   
AGENT ORANGE.  New VA info, and related VA benefits:  
http://www.publichealth.va.gov/exposures/agentorange             
U. S. Veteran Compensation Programs:  http://www.veteranprograms.com/index.html    
PTSD.  Post Traumatic Stress Support Group Website:  
http://www.mdjunction.com/post-traumatic-stress     
VA Watchdog dot org.  Keeping an eye on the VA because somebody has to!  Website: 
http://www.vawatchdog.org/09/nf09/nfdec09/nf123109-1.htm         
The National WWII Memorial:    http://www.wwiimemorial.com                  
Request Copies of Veterans Military Personnel Records, and DD-214’s online:   
http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs/index.html   
Request lost medals, request mil records =   http://www1.va.gov/veteranspride/      
Obtaining a Certificate of Military Service during the Cold War Era:           
http://www.cem.va.gov/CEM/pmc.asp    or 
http://www.military.com/Content/MoreContent1/?file=cw_coldwar_cert       
Ft. McCoy Commissary = www.commissaries.com   
AAFES = www.aafes.com   
The Retired Enlisted Association (TREA) = http://capwiz.com/trea/home   
The Navy Blue Angels:  http://www.blueangels.org         
Vets with a Mission (Vietnam):    http://www.vetswithamission.org   
Circle of Friends for American Veterans Website:  http://www.vetsvision.org/index.html     
Peleliu Tribute, WWII:   http://brothersinbattle.net/html/tribute.html      
Okinawa Pictures, 1945:       
http://s495.photobucket.com/albums/rr317/EXCTR1USN/?start=40     
Iwo Jima, a look back, WWII:   http://www.geocities.com/rbackstr2000    
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9th Bombardment Group (VH):  1st, 5th, and 99th Squadron WWII –  
http://www.9thbombgrouphistory.org        
40th Bombardment Group (VH) of WWII:  http://www.40thbombgroup.org      
Kodiak Alaska Military History.  Kodiak Naval Operating Base and Forts Greely and 
Abercrombie, Kodiak:        http://www.kadiak.org     
Agent Orange Website = www.lewispublishing.com/orange.htm   
The Order of the Silver Rose (all military branches):   
http://www.silverrose.info/main%20menu%20page.html     or 
 http://www.silverrose.org          
Blue Water Navy Agent Orange Information:  http://www.bluewaternavy.org            
The National Navy UDT-SEAL Museum:  http://www.navysealmuseum.com/index.php     
SEAL Imposters = www.cyberseals.org/authentiseal  & www.veriseal.org  
Finding or Telling Your Fathers WWII Story:   
http://members.aol.com/dadswar/index.htm#frststep   
The 78th Division WWII Veterans Association = www.78thdivision.org      
The 444th Bombardment Group of WWII:  http://www.444thbg.org               
535th Tactical Aircraft Squadron, 483rd Composite Wing in Vietnam:  
http://www.petester.com/usaftbo.html#otherpics   
Cam Ranh Bay, Vietnam:  http://pcf45.com/cam_ranh/camranh.html  
Free Military Handbooks for Active & Retired Military Personnel – 
www.militaryhandbooks.com   
Maritime Books:  Specialists in Naval Books = www.navybooks.com  
The Navy Lodge, available to all military retirees of any service = www.navy-lodge.com  
The National Military Family Association = www.nmfa.org   
The Wright Museum of WWII:  www.wrightmuseum.org   
The National Museum of the USAF -    http://www.nationalmuseum.af.mil            
WWII in the Pacific:  
http://www.nps.gov/archive/wapa/indepth/sections/pacificTheater.htm   
VETS Stickers, All Branches of Service:  http://www.vetsignia.org/index.cfm      
Antarctic Deep Freeze Association:  http://www.oaedks.net/adfa.html         
South Pole Amundsen-Scott Station Website:  http://southpolestation.com     
The US National Weather Service - http://www.crh.noaa.gov/crh/   
Plaques and Medals - www.milibooks.com   
Uniforms, Ribbons, Medals 4U.com:   http://www.uniforms-4u.com       
Noel’s Thin Military Ribbons Website:  http://www.thinribbons.com  
Joe Buff, Military Author:  www.joebuff.com   
US Navy Memorial Gear Locker for Navy Gift Items of all Types:     
http://navymemorialstore.com/store        
Jukebox songs for free:  www.tropicalglen.com      
INTELLIGENCE AGENCIES & LOCATIONS        
Naval Security Group Station History Dates:  
http://www.navycthistory.com/NSGStationsHistoryDates.txt     
Edzell, Scotland:   http://www.navycthistory.com/edzell_intro.html   
NAVSTA Adak, Alaska:  http://navstaadak.blogspot.com   
Lux Ex Umbra:  http://luxexumbra.blogspot.com   
USS Liberty (AGTR-5):  http://www.gtr5.com   www.ussliberty.org/memorial.htm   
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http://home.cfl.rr.com/gidusko/liberty       
USS Pueblo (AGER-2) Website:    http://www.usspueblo.org     
“Spook Riders” – DIRSUP Submarine Riding CT’s:      http://spookgroup.tripod.com       
Federation of American Scientists (FAS)    www.fas.org/main/home.jsp   
Crypto me - http://cryptome.org/   
Global Incident Map.  A global display of terrorism & other suspicious events:   
http://www.globalincidentmap.com/home.php   
The Cold War Museum Website:  http://www.coldwar.org        
Cold War Stories, Related Tales & Commentary:  http://www.rb-29.net/index.htm        
US Federal Government central source of official federal & state info:  www.USA.gov    
The US National Counterterrorism Center:  http://www.nctc.gov/site/index.html       
Recent Espionage Cases Website 1975 – 2004:  
http://www.dhra.mil/perserec/EspionageCases1975-2004/index.htm           
National Security Agency (NSA) - www.nsa.gov   
The History of the National Security Agency (NSA) -   
http://history.sandiego.edu/gen/20th/nsa.html        
National Security Agency (NSA) Recently Declassified Documents:           
http://www.nsa.gov/public/publi00003.cfm                                  
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) = www.cia.gov   
Naval Cryptologic Veterans Association Website (NCVA) - www.usncva.org   
The Naval Security Group: Joe Glockner’s Website:   www.navycthistory.com  
CTO SeaDogs of the Naval Security Group:  
http://groups.msn.com/CTOSeaDogs/guidelines.msnw   
Bremerhaven, Germany, Naval Security Group:  http://web.meganet.net/kman/nfv8.htm   
Howard Technical Intelligence Museum = www.wlhoward.com 
KamiSeya Reunion Website:  http://groups.msn.com/KamiSeyaReunion   
NAS, Port Lyautey, Morocco:  www.portlyautey.com   
National Cryptologic Museum:  http://members.aol.com/asachitose/page7.htm   
World Statistics undated in real time:      http://www.worldometers.info      
TRICARE, MEDICARE, SOCIAL SECURITY 
TRICARE University of Knowledge = http://tricareu.tricare.osd.mil/index.htm   
TRICARE Main = www.tricare.osd.mil   
TRICARE Mail Order Pharmacy = https://www.member.express-scripts.com     
MEDICARE Q & A’s = www.medicarerights.org 
TRICARE for Life = www.tricareforlife.com   
TRICARE Claims = http://www.myTRICARE.com   
Ft. McCoy TRICARE Benefits Advisor:  Pam Redmann – 608-388-2246 Voicemail 
Pamela.redmann@us.army.mil      
Seniors Government Website = www.seniors.gov  
WEBSITES: 
Website Creation and Design for any Seabee or Military Alumni Group, Assoc, 
Battalion, Etc.  Total turn-key operation from domain name to custom website design at a 
reasonable cost.  Contact Billy Millican, Retired Seabee at:  Bcmillican@aol.com      
World Privacy Forum’s Top Ten Opt Outs Website:  
http://www.worldprivacyforum.org/toptenoptout.html       
The website of all websites:  http://www.allmyfaves.com    
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United States Newspapers.  3300 Links:  http://www.50states.com/news         
GENEALOGY WEBSITES 
The USGenWeb Free Project = www.usgenweb.com    
Wisconsin Historical Society Genealogy = www.wisconsinhistory.org/genealogy   
Cyndi list = www.cyndislist.com 
Ancestry = www.ancestry.com 
Ellis Island, New York = www.wallofhonor.com 
Surname Histories, Coat of Arms, Etc.:  www.armorialhistory.com   
WorldVitalRecords.com Databases:  http://www.worldvitalrecords.com/default.aspx   
DEBUNKING/VERIFYING INTERNET RUMORS 
www.snopes.com    
www.truthorfiction.com 
www.factcheck.org   
http://urbanlegends.about.com 
www.hoax-slayer.com   
www.newsbusters.org     
www.politifact.com      
DICTIONARY -    www.dictionary.com  
All My Favorites:  http://www.allmyfaves.com      
ENCYCLOPEDIA 
All My Favorites:  http://www.allmyfaves.com            
Wikipedia, the Free Encyclopedia = www.wikipedia.org   
ChaCha Beta Search + brainpower - www.chacha.com   
Spartacus Educational:  Free UK website = www.spartacus.schoolnet.co.uk  
NATIONAL SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY 
http://www.familywatchdog.us/Default.asp   
SCOTLAND 
Scottish Life Magazine – www.scottishlifemagazine/com   
The Edzell Connection – http://ivycom.com/edzell   
RAF Edzell shipmate’s personal pictures:  
http://www.navycthistory.com/edzell_intro.html   
RAF/NSGA Edzell 1970’s Reunion Website:  http://www.rafedzell70s.net        
Holy Loch 1961 – 1992:  http://www.thistlegroup.net/holyloch                      
SPEED DIALER 
Talk to a real person instead of a machine = www.gethuman.com    
STORES, SPECIALTY 
Leinenkugel’s Leinie Lodge, Chippewa Falls, WI:   www.leinie.com   
Harbour Lights Gifts = www.harbourlights.com   
Lighthouse Depot Memorabilia and Gifts:  www.lighthousedepot.com  
WHEN WILL YOU DIE? 
Predicts the year, month, and day of your death:  www.deathclock.com   
Longevity Calculator:  www.icmarc.org/xp/rc/planning/tools/retirement/longevity.html   
Health & Longevity Calculator – Under 50 years old:  www.livingto100.com   
Health & Longevity Calculator – Over 50 years old:  www.eons.com   
WINE 
Greenwood Lakes, Importers of Fine Wines = www.greenwoodlakewines.com   

http://www.50states.com/news�
http://www.usgenweb.com/�
http://www.wisconsinhistory.org/genealogy�
http://www.cyndislist.com/�
http://www.ancestry.com/�
http://www.wallofhonor.com/�
http://www.armorialhistory.com/�
http://www.worldvitalrecords.com/default.aspx�
http://www.snopes.com/�
http://www.truthorfiction.com/�
http://www.factcheck.org/�
http://urbanlegends.about.com/�
http://www.hoax-slayer.com/�
http://www.newsbusters.org/�
http://www.politifact.com/�
http://www.dictionary.com/�
http://www.allmyfaves.com/�
http://www.allmyfaves.com/�
http://www.wikipedia.org/�
http://www.chacha.com/�
http://www.spartacus.schoolnet.co.uk/�
http://www.familywatchdog.us/Default.asp�
http://www.scottishlifemagazine/com�
http://ivycom.com/edzell�
http://www.navycthistory.com/edzell_intro.html�
http://www.rafedzell70s.net/�
http://www.thistlegroup.net/holyloch�
http://www.gethuman.com/�
http://www.leinie.com/�
http://www.harbourlights.com/�
http://www.lighthousedepot.com/�
http://www.deathclock.com/�
http://www.icmarc.org/xp/rc/planning/tools/retirement/longevity.html�
http://www.livingto100.com/�
http://www.eons.com/�
http://www.greenwoodlakewines.com/�


 

 10 

WISCONSIN  
The Wisconsin Historical Society - www.wisconsinhistory.org   
A Pronunciation Guide for everything Wisconsin – www.misspronouncer.com  
Department of Transportation – www.widot.com  & www.dot.wisconsin.gov    
Wisconsin Shipwreck Diving – www.wisconsinshipwrecks.org   
Access Wisconsin Public Court Records – http://dma.wi.gov   
City of Eau Claire = www.ci.eau-claire.wi.us 
County of Eau Claire = www.co.eau-claire.wi.us 
Chippewa County = www.chippewacounty.com 
RAO:  Retired Military Activity Office, Wisconsin -    
http://dma.wi.gov/section.asp?linkid=40&locid=12      
State and Federal Tax Incentives for Purchasing Energy Efficient Items: 
www.dsireusa.org   
Free Jukebox Tunes on your computer:   http://upchucky.com/Home.html      
 
 
FIND A DEAD WEBSITE?  SEND ME AN EMAIL AND I’LL REMOVE IT 
                                             nhahnjr@sbcglobal.net 
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